From: Planning

To: Eleanor Walford

Subject: FW: Application for Works to Trees in a Conservation Area - Haslingfield Endowed Primary School High
Street Haslingfield (ref 24/0393/TTCA)

Date: 11 April 2024 11:04:20

Attachments: 11.04.24 HASLINGFIELD MC Tree Location Plan.pdf

From: info@acaciatreesurgery.co.uk <info@acaciatreesurgery.co.uk>

Se

nt: Thursday, April 11, 2024 10:49 AM

To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Su

bject: Re: Application for Works to Trees in a Conservation Area - Haslingfield Endowed

Primary School High Street Haslingfield (ref 24/0393/TTCA)

Dear Planning Team

Ref: 24/0393/TTCA
Haslingfield Methodist Church

Apologies for the confusion. The tree is located at Haslingfield Little Owl Pre-School which is

sit

uated within Haslingfield Methodist Church, which is now highlighted on the attached map.

Please ignore reference to Haslingfield Endowed Primary School as this has no relevance -

ap

ologies, | mentioned the wrong school!

Many thanks

Kind regards
Rose

2] Virus-free.www.avg.com

On Wed, 10 Apr 2024 at 14:05, <Planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org> wrote:

Dear Mrs Cole

Please find correspondence from Greater Cambridge Shared Planning attached to this email in
relation to the following ap

plication for Works to Trees in a Conservation Area.

Site address: Haslingfield Endowed Primary School High Street Haslingfield

Reference: 24/0393/TTCA

Disclaimer
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely
for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of
this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived

Kind regards

Rose Ball
PA to the Office Manager

Working days: Mon - Thurs

Acacia Tree Surgery Ltd

Tel. 01223 861698

Open Monday to Friday 09:00 - 16:30

Have you visited our new website? www.acaciatreesurgery.co.uk

Tree Surgery, Surveys, Consultancy & Tree Care


http://www.acaciatreesurgery.co.uk/

